

MOHAMMED AL-OGAILI

M.ALOGAILI@HOTMAIL.COM

+966504998214, +966540930651

SAUDI ARABIA, EASTERN PROVINCE, 32827

PROFILE SUMMARY

Certified KPI, Strategy & Business professional with experience in Saudi Aramco Projects Management, technical support services and buildings construction. Fluent English, multi-skilled in analyzing problem & recommend solutions, organized, highly motivated, quick learner, open to new idea & able to communicate effectively.

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a challenge position in fast-paced work environment where my resourceful experience and academic qualification will add value to the organization.

EXPERIENCE

PROJECT TEAM LEADER/SNR. PROJECT ENGINEER

SAUDI ARAMCO PROJECTS – (SMPR)

MAY 2012-SEP 2020

Manage & directs all phases of assigned cross-organizational and business unit projects demonstrating proficiency in all project management areas in accordance with accepted project management standards in the industry.

- Provides Engineering leadership to a team representing multiple skill areas.
- Solve problems, structure analyses, apply analytical frameworks, and conceptualizing strategy development
- Research, analyze data and extracting meaningful insights to provide recommendations.
- Ensures assigned individuals are executing the identified assigned tasks providing appropriate tracking and per plan.
- Prepare preliminary design scoping paper, project scope and request for proposals.
- Assist business unit for growth opportunities to achieve short & long-term strategic goals.
- Support preparation of business plan & capital budgeting and monthly forecast as needed.
- Reviews Design Consultants, drawing packages for and construction methodology.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

SAUDI ARAMCO PROJECTS – (SMPR)

SEP 2011-SEP 2012

Direct the work activities and resources necessary for execution of projects and program with the adoption of adequate project management processes and procedures.

- Prepare electrical design, load calculation, cable ampacity and voltage drop assessment using International Standards codes (NEC, NFPA) for buildings, facilities and housing units.
- Reviews Design Consultants, drawing packages for electrical utilities (13.8 kV and below) and construction methodology.
- Prepare preliminary design scoping paper, project scope and request for proposals.
- Support preparation of business plan & capital budgeting and monthly forecast as needed.

COMMUNICATION INSPECTION ENGINEER

SAUDI ARAMCO PROJECTS – (SMPR)

OCT 2009-AUG 2011

Supervise technicians at site to improve project quality and continuous improvements working with Operations.

- Manage & coordinate daily construction activities and operation of sub-contractors.
- Act as auditor, follow up on findings and corrective actions
- Assist management for quality reports and filed assessment.

MAINTENANCE ENGINEER

INDUSTRIAL TRAINING PROGRAMS –| (14 MONTHS)

Provide technical support and project evaluation for the utility's operations, buildings and power stations.

EDUCATION

KING FAHD UNIVERSITY OF PETROLEUM AND MINERALS, KSA

Dec-2021

Master of Business Administration – Strategic Planning

UNIVERSITY OF DAMMAM, KSA

June-2018

Master of Science in Building Science

JUBAIL INDUSTRIAL COLLEGE, KSA

July-2009

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- KPI Professional
- Strategy & Business Professional
- Facility Management Professional
- Business Analytics – MISK Academy

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Tableau & Excel Data Analysis
- Analytical Problem Solving
- Balance Score Card
- SQL & Database Management
- Business Process Improvement
- Investment & cost analysis
- Leadership & Management
- People Skills & Communication

PUBLICATION AND RESEARCH PROJECTS

Systematic Project Selection Matrix – 2021

Develop Maintenance Projects Forecasting Cost Model & Tool Feb: 2019

Project Dashboard Monitoring Tool, Saudi Aramco-2019

AHP & MAUT Selection Model: Lights Case Study -2018